
 

Moore Fire Department 
Moore, Oklahoma 
Sealed Competitive Bid Invitation – Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) 
Bid Number: MFD-SCBA-2025. 
Date Issued: December 22, 2025 
Submission Deadline: January 30, 2026, by 3:00 p.m. 
Location for Submission: City of Moore – City Purchasing Agent, 301 N. Broadway 
Avenue, Moore, OK. 73160 
Bids received after the deadline will not be considered. 
 

The following questions have arisen and we are sharing that information 
with all prospective bidders. 

 

1. Question:  Section 5 of the RFP states, “Clearly list the pricing for any optional 
features.”  What is meant by optional features? 

Answer:  Some of the provided wear trial self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) 
were base units and lacked optional features.  So, yes, items such as buddy 
breathers, telemetry, etc., are examples of other optional features. 

2. Question:  Section 4.6 of the RFP states, “If rechargeable, provide pricing for 
charging station and spare battery pack.”  What further information can you provide 
for this? 

Answer:  DiƯerent variations exist from disposable to rechargeable batteries.  For 
the given SCBA, delineate the type of battery, if the battery is included, if not, what is 
the price for the battery, what is the price of a spare battery, what is the price of 
charging stations/connections, etc. 

3. Question:  Section 5 of the RFP states, “Manufacturer and model numbers.”  What 
further information can you provide for this? 

Answer:  Please list applicable information for the purpose of potential future 
purchases and the ability to match initial purchases.



 

4. Question:  Section 5 of the RFP states, “Clearly state the warranty details, terms, 
duration, and associated cost for each component?”  What further information can 
you provide regarding associated cost for each component? 

Answer:  Please clearly state warranty schedule/information of SCBA, Facepiece, 
and Cylinders.  That is necessary throughout the service life of the items.  
Furthermore, if there is any special maintenance schedule necessary to fulfill 
requirements of the warranty.  

5. Question:  Section 5 of the RFP states, “ Cost of SCBA tech class per person.”  What 
is the rough number of how many need to be SCBA tech trained, and would virtual 
satisfy? 
Answer:   Virtual training could be suƯicient if it is comparable to onsite training.  
Membership interest and cost will likely dictate how many we train.  Please provide 
pricing per individual and/or group pricing (no more than 6) for both delivery options. 
 

6. Question:  Section 4.5 of the RFP states, “Bluetooth or radio interface pairing 
capability,” and Section 5, “equipment for paring radio to SCBA.”  What is the 
number of radios planned for pairing? 

Answer:  At least 65. 

7. Question:  Section 3 of the RFP states, “4500 PSI Cylinders.”  Which 4500 PSI 
cylinder is this?  The 30-minute or 45-minute? 

Answer:  30-minute. 

 


